
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
August 7, 2014, Regular Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 3, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be attached 
as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that item during the Board 
meeting 


 







  1. Letter dated July 11, 2014 from the Department of Water Resources re 
Urban Water Management Plan. 


 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
A. Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-14, Stage 1 Water Shortage Declaration (Est. 


time: 20 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re USDA Bond Re-Funding (Est. time 10 min) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re the Change of Monte Rio Treatment Plant Chlorination 


System to a TriChlor Feeder (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
D. Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-15, Overruling Protests and 


Confirming Report on Annual Flat Charge for Sweetwater Springs Water District 
(Est. time 10 min.) 


 
E. Discussion/Action re Sale of District property at 17448 River Lane, Guerneville to 


the Russian River Recreation and Park District (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
F. Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-16, Expressing Appreciation for the Services 


of Walter Hall as Maintenance Worker (Est. time 10 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 


 A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


  Property: 14335 Woods Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 


Negotiating parties: SSWD and High Offer from the Public Offering due August 5, 
2014 


 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 
 Title: General Manager 
 
C. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957 
 Title: Legal Counsel 
 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6): 
 District negotiator: Steve Mack 
 Employee Organization: Stationary Engineers Local 39 


 


 2







 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


ADJOURN 


 3







 4


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
July 3, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Gaylord Schaap 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Rich Holmer 
   
Board Members Absent: None 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Rich Holmer at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:50 
p.m.) 


 
The General Manager noted that expenditures to be approved at tonite's meeting included a set for 
FY 2013-14 (June) and a set for FY 2014-15 (July). 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:51 p.m.) 
 
Director Holmer reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to 
approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Wikle seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  The 
following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 5, 2014 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any.   
 
 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:51 p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:51 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:51 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-13, Stage 1 Water Shortage 


Declaration.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  
Director Robb-Wilder moved to adopt Resolution 14-13 (Alternative), Requesting 
Customers Reduce Water Use by 20%.  The GM amended the first Whereas of the 
Resolution to read "Gov. Jerry Brown has issued a directive..."  instead of "the 
California State Water Resources Board has issued a directive...".  Director Lipinski 
seconded the motion.  Further discussion ensued.  Motion carried 5-0.   


 
B. (7:24 p.m.) Discussion/Action re USDA Bond Re-Funding.  The GM provided an 


overview of this item.  Discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   
 
C. (7:28 p.m.) Discussion/Action re the Availability for Sale of the Property at 17071 


Hwy. 116 Adjacent to the District Office.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   


 
D. (7:33 p.m.) Discussion/Action re the Change of Monte Rio Treatment Plant 


Chlorination System to a TriChlor Feeder.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Board discussion ensued.  Public comment was made by Victoria Wikle.  Further Board 
discussion ensued.  No action was taken but this item was placed on the August Agenda 
for further discussion. 


 
E. (8:03 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Review of Fiscal Year 2013-14.  The GM provided 


an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken.   
 
 


*** At 8:20 p.m. the Board took a brief recess.  The meeting reconvened at 8:28 p.m. *** 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:28 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Flow at Hacienda 
5. 2014 CIP / 2015 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Gantt Chart 
9. CSDA Leadership Summit 
10. Burglary in back of Ferrellgas building, and at El Bonita 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:43 p.m.) 


 
Director Robb-Wilder announced that she is going on the Russian River Sanitation District tour on 
July 8 (Hazard Mitigation Plan Update) 
 
 
 


 2







 3


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:44 p.m.) 
 
At 8:44 p.m. President Holmer announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:45 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 9:02 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 


A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville 
 Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District  


  No action was taken. 
 


B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 
54956.7 


  Property: 14335 Woods Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Stacy Jardine 
  Direction was given to staff. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:03 p.m.) 
 
1. Trichlor Feeder System 
2. USDA Bond Re-Funding 
3. Resolution of Appreciation for Walter Hall 
4. Public Hearing; Flat Charge resolution 
5. Actual vs. Budgeted 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:50 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:51 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:51 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:51 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:28 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:43 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:44 p.m.)

		A. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.7

		 Property: 17448 River Lane, Guerneville

		 Agency negotiator: Steve Mack

		 Negotiating parties: SSWD and Russian River Park and Recreation District 





		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:03 p.m.)

		ADJOURN



















SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: DECLARATION OF STAGE I WATER SHORTAGE 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolution 14-14 which directs the District to enact 
Stage I of its Water Shortage Contingency Plan with certain water use restrictions with 
the goal of 20% reduction in water production, based on the California State Water 
Resources Control Board (State Board) Resolution and regulations requiring 
implementation of Water Shortage Contingency Plans and certain mandatory water 
conservation measures.     


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  A 20% reduction in water sales would have approximately a $104,000 
reduction in District revenues if done for the 270 day period of the State Board 
resolution.  There would be additional, relatively small District expenses associated with 
the water conservation effort. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July 3, 2014 Board meeting the District Board passed Resolution 14-13 which 
requested District customers to reduce water consumption by 20% following 
voluntary measures based on the District’s Stage I Water Shortage Contingency 
Plan.  At that time we believed the State Board would likely provide some more 
direction on what they thought the contents of each urban water agency’s 
conservation effort should be statewide, but the details were unknown at the last 
meeting.   On July 15, 2014, State Board passed Resolution 2014-0038 which 
directed State water agencies to have a minimum water conservation program that 
includes certain mandatory measures and to enact the stage of the Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan approved by the State Department of Water Resources which 
includes mandatory measures.  The State Board resolution and attached regulations 
include the following mandatory restrictions: 


 The application of potable water to any driveway or sidewalk.  
 Using potable water to water outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes runoff to 


adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, roadways, 
parking lots or structures.  


 Using a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, unless the hose 
is fitted with a shut-off nozzle.  


 Using potable water in a fountain or decorative water feature, unless the water is 
recirculated. Recycled water is not mandated, but encouraged for fountain use.  


 







Declaration of Stage I Drought  2  
August 7, 2014 


The District’s 2010 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), Appendix A. describes 
the District’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan (Plan).   The Plan lists three stages of 
water shortage – I, II, and III.  Table A-2, excerpted from the UWMP and shown 
below, shows that reductions in the 15%-25% call for a Stage I declaration by the 
Board.  The UWMP allows considerable flexibility in the actual details of Stage I level 
Water Shortage Conservation Plan, but mandatory measures, as used by the State 
Board, include prohibition of water waste which is an element of the District’s Stage 
I level.   


 
Table A-2 


Emergency Response Stages and Reduction Goals 


Shortage Condition Stage Customer Reduction 
Goal 


Type of Rationing 
Program 


15 – 25% I 25% Voluntary 
26 – 35% II 35% Mandatory 
36 – 50% III 50% or > Mandatory 


 


The water use restrictions required by the State Board are relatively minor 
mandatory restrictions and in themselves will likely not reduce water use very much.  
They are more of examples that demonstrate that this is a serious drought and 
water conservation efforts should be taken seriously.  The Board may want to 
consider other mandatory measures, such as: 


 Prohibiting all outside watering. 


 Limiting outside watering to 2 days per week – the State Board regulations 
have this restriction for non-urban water agencies that do not have a water 
shortage contingency plan. 


 Limiting outside watering to days that coincide with the last digit in one’s 
address, such as Monday-Wednesday-Friday for even addresses; Tuesday-
Thursday-Saturday for odd addresses. 


 Prohibiting the use of all outside water fountains regardless of recirculation.   


Prohibiting all outside watering is more than what is needed for a 20% reduction.  
The other restrictions would be difficult to enforce.  We recommend including the 
mandatory restrictions required by the State and to recommend other outside water 
reductions on a voluntary basis.  Prohibiting all outside fountains would be difficult to 
enforce – our only method of enforcement is shutting off water and that seems a 
little extreme for this situation.   


Exhibit A to Resolution 14-14 contains the proposed elements of the Stage I Water 
Shortage Conservation Plan with the State Board restrictions included.  This plan is 
based on staff experience of working in the conservation field and discussions with 
SCWA staff of what is available for regional programs.  Because of the decentralized 
nature of this conservation effort, possible changes in direction from the State, and 
the current lack of an overall regional coordination of regional water conservation, 
the Plan must be considered subject to change.  As we find better ways to achieve 
results, we would implement those better ways. 


What does a 20% reduction in production look like?  How does this compare with 
2009?  Figure 1 compares production for 2013 with 80% of 2013 that the State 







Declaration of Stage I Drought  3  
August 7, 2014 


Board is using for comparison purposes and with what we did in 2009 and 2004, 
which was the base year for comparison purposes back then.   At the time of this 
report we had information on April through June and we have included that as well 
to show how current use compares with what the State is expecting.   


 


Figure 1.  April through September Monthly Production 
Sweetwater Springs Water District


0


20


40


60


80


100


120


April May June July August September


M
o
n
th


ly
 P


ro
d
u
ct


io
n
 (
A


F
)


2004


2009


2013


80%13


2014


 
Some Observations: 


 The restrictions and other provisions enacted by State Board Resolution 2014-
0038 are in place for 270 days.  Thus the District’s Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan will be in force until April 11, 2015 unless otherwise 
designated by the State Board.  It will be curious what happens if it rains in 
some parts of the State but not others; these declarations are easier to enact 
than recall.    


 The State Board apparently decided on 2013 water use as the reduction 
standard; in an earlier communication we were asked for the 2011-2013 
average for comparison purposes.  We will now go with 2013.   


 Revenue impact is estimated to be $140,000 if done for an entire budget year.  
If a 20% reduction was achieved for the 270 day period of the resolution, the 
revenue impact would be approximately $104,000. 


 The District has no police power to enforce restrictions.  We cannot fine 
anyone for not abiding by water use restrictions.  One approach to get police 
power would be to have Sonoma County enact water use restriction 
ordinances and delegate the enforcement authority to the District.  That would 
be a time-consuming process, if even feasible, and is not available for this 
summer, nor is it necessary.  We believe we can achieve the intent of these 
restrictions by verbal and written warnings, with the ultimate threat of 
shutoff.   


 There has been quite a bit of press about the $500 fine for violating the 
restrictions.  This fine is not required by the State Board regulation, just 
authorized, enforcement by District staff would be uncertain at best, and we 
are ignoring it.   


 There may be health and safety reasons that a customer may have for 
violating these restrictions, in particular washing of hard surfaces – sometimes 







Declaration of Stage I Drought  4  
August 7, 2014 


water is the best and/or only thing available for cleaning a hard surface and it 
could be really needed.  The State Resolution provides for a health and safety 
exception and that is included in Resolution 14-14.  (where necessary to 
address an immediate health and safety need or to comply with a term or 
condition in a permit issued by a State or federal agency) 


 


   







Resolution 14-14 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 


DECLARING A STAGE I WATER SHORTAGE  
 


WHEREAS, the California State Water Resources Board has adopted Resolution 2014-
0038 calling for a 20% reduction in statewide water use and enacting certain outside 
watering restrictions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the reservoirs in the Russian River system and the flows in the River are 
low and projections indicate that conditions will deteriorate further later in the summer 
and fall of 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the District’s and all regional water purveyors’ interest that a 
cooperative effort be developed to address the water shortage situation in the Russian 
River system and statewide; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District adopted the 2010 Urban Water Conservation Plan (the "Plan") 
by Resolution 11-25 on October 6, 2011, which includes a water shortage contingency 
element: and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Plan's voluntary and mandatory rationing stages may be triggered by a 
water supply shortage; and  
 
WHEREAS, the California State Water Resources Board (State Board) Resolution 2014-
0038 finds that a water supply shortage exists and directs the District to enact its Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan to the level that includes mandatory measures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Plan has a three stage response plan and provides that Stage I level 
should be declared when the conservation goal target is between 15-25%; and 
 
WHEREAS, Stage I conservation by District customers may be achieved by adjustment 
to their interior or exterior water use, includes prohibition of waste of water, and requires 
concerted effort by District staff; and  
 
WHEREAS, the State Board Resolution and regulations contains some mandatory 
outside watering restrictions including: 
 


 The application of potable water to any driveway or sidewalk.  
 Using potable water to water outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes runoff 


to adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, roadways, 
parking lots or structures.  


 Using a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, unless the 
hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle.  


 Using potable water in a fountain or decorative water feature, unless the water is 
recirculated. Recycled water is not mandated, but encouraged for fountain use; 
and   


 
WHEREAS, the combination of the District’s Plan and the State Board required 
restrictions are programs and activities that will help the District and its customers 
achieve a conservation target of 20% based on the 2013 usage; and  
 
WHEREAS, attached as Exhibit A is a list of the programs and activities that will be 
undertaken by the District to assist its customers in achieving water savings under the 
Stage I conservation program; and   







Resolution 14-14, Stage I Water Shortage  2 
August 7, 2014 
 
 
WHEREAS, certain District customers may need to use water in a way prohibited by the 
Plan restrictions and the State Board Resolution allows for exceptions for health and 
safety reasons; and  
 
WHEREAS, the State Board Resolution 2014-0038 declared that the emergency 
resolution and regulations shall be in place for 270 unless modified by the State Board.     
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT THAT 
 
1.  District staff shall implement Stage I of the District’s 2010 Urban Water Conservation 
Plan and directs staff to begin implementation the programs and activities listed in 
Exhibit A with a goal of decreasing water production by 20%.  
 
2.  The following water uses are prohibited by the Stage I Plan: 
 


 The application of potable water to any driveway or sidewalk.  
 Using potable water to water outdoor landscapes in a manner that causes runoff 


to adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public walkways, roadways, 
parking lots or structures.  


 Using a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, unless the 
hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle.  


 Using potable water in a fountain or decorative water feature, unless the water is 
recirculated. Recycled water is not mandated, but encouraged for fountain use. 


 
3.  These restrictions may be waived by the General Manager where necessary to 
address an immediate health and safety need or to comply with a term or 
condition in a permit issued by a State or federal agency.  
 
4.  This Stage I Plan and water use restrictions shall be in place until April 11, 2014 
unless other direction is received from the State Board.   
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on August 
7, 2014, by the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  







Resolution 14-14, Stage I Water Shortage  3 
August 7, 2014 
 
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
Exhibit A 


Resolution 14-14 
Sweetwater Springs Water District Water Shortage Contingency Plan 


Stage I Water Shortage 
August 7, 2014 


 
Reduction Target is 20%.  According to 2010 Urban Water Management Plan, this is 
Stage 1 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
 
Triggering Mechanism is State Board Order 2014-0038 directing enactment of Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan level that contains mandatory measures, a 20% water use 
reduction by all water agencies statewide, and requiring certain outside water use 
restrictions. 
 
The approach/strategy is voluntary conservation whereby District customers are 
encouraged and offered resources to use water wisely, and to search for and fix leaks 
on their property combined with a limited number of outside watering restrictions.  The 
District will continue with its capital projects aimed at reducing system losses, pay 
attention to water wasting in the District, fix surfacing leaks as quickly as possible, and 
look for other opportunities to reduce system losses. 


 
Plan Elements:  


 Public Education/Information 
o Work with SCWA and other water providers in the region for coordinated 


message 
o Information on website 
o Home Water Audits – self and assisted: 


▪  Instructions on meter reading. 
▪  Check for leaks inside and outside. 
▪  Evaluate all water uses in your facility or home.  
▪  Provide information on rebates, incentive programs, and water 
conservation strategies for residents/businesses. 


o Reduce outside watering of ornamental plants and turf. 
o Office Display with handouts – rebates, low flow showerheads, faucet 


aerators. 
o Water Wise Gardening  
o Media Spots – press releases, PSA’s done on a regional basis 
o Connect with Statewide effort 


 Waste of Water Prohibited, staff will be alerted to be on the lookout for wastage 
of water.  In the approved Stage I Plan and as required by the State, waste of 
water includes: 


o The application of potable water to any driveway or sidewalk.  
o Using potable water to water outdoor landscapes in a manner that 


causes runoff to adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and 
public walkways, roadways, parking lots or structures.  


o Using a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, 
unless the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle.  


o Using potable water in a fountain or decorative water feature, unless 
the water is recirculated.  


 Rate incentives – rates have financial incentive to reduce water use (steep 
incline to tiered rates). 







Resolution 14-14, Stage I Water Shortage  4 
August 7, 2014 
 


 Capital Improvement Program – 2015 CIP is replacing water distribution mains 
on Old Monte Rio Road as part of program to reduce system losses and is 
starting in July.   


 District staff fix reported and found leaks on a priority basis and continue to 
implement the District effort to decrease water losses. 


  
 


 





		Item V-A - Declaration of Stage I Water Shortage

		Item V-A.1 - Res 14-14 - Declaration of Stage I Water Shortage doc






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: USDA BOND REFINANCING ISSUES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the status of the United States 
Department of Agriculture (USDA) bond refinancing issues and provide direction to 
staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Unknown   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We have still heard nothing formal from USDA.  Nicki Tallman did receive a voicemail on July 
14th and transcribed it as follows:   
 
 “Hi Nicki, this is Anita Lopez with USDA Rural Development.  And, I do have an update for you.  I was able 
to speak to the administrator regarding Sweetwater Springs.  He did state that per law we would  have to 
apply that partial payoff towards the back of the loan in accordance with the COP as well as our 
regulations.  And that would be for years, what I’ve looked at, is 2032 through 2043 less about $3,000 on 
the 2032.  He did say that he was willing to obtain a waiver and spread the remaining principal over the 
life of the loan, so that way it would reduce the amount of principal due from now until the end.   So, give 
me a call, it’s around 3:00 of course it’s on a Friday.  I will be here all next week and my number is 530‐
792‐5822.  Thank you, Nicki.” 
 
This is not good news – apparently USDA thinks they can do what they want and we just have to 
bear it.  After getting this news I contacted Congressman Huffman’s office on July 17 and I have 
forwarded a timeline to Elise Bauer of Congressman Huffman’s office.  Perhaps they can help us.  
We are in a situation where USDA is planning on taking our August payment but we don’t know 
what it is, and we understand that it’s not what they agreed to one year ago.   
 
We don’t have the option of not paying them.  Apparently USDA has the authority to take 
whatever they want from County of Sonoma accounts.  If we don’t have money in our accounts 
they will take funds from other County accounts (according to County staff; this is not the first 
time this general issue has come up for them).   
 
I sent Ms. Bauer the following timeline which I believe shows the pertinent actions and dates: 
 
Sweetwater Springs Water District undertook refinancing its USDA debt over a year ago to develop funds 
for needed capital projects.  Interest rates were at historic lows and the District could develop substantial 







USDA Refinancing   2 
August 7, 2014 


annual debt payment savings by refinancing existing USDA debt.  The District is in a disadvantage 
community and water rate increases are difficult for our customers; funding we can develop elsewhere 
allows the District to reduce rate increases.  The refinancing we completed last year reduced the District’s 
debt by approximately $45,000 per year.  We don’t know the effect of USDA telling us now that their 
repayment needs to be done differently – they haven’t given us a repayment schedule almost five months 
after telling us that the current one is now not acceptable to them, but it will very likely substantially reduce 
our annual savings on debt payments and perhaps cost us more.   
 
Below is a timeline on the refinancing from the District’s perspective: 
 
February 2013 – District starts looking at refinancing two USDA bonds – 92 series, 
$8m initially, $5.6m left (goes to 2031), 2003 series, $4m initially, $3.6m left (goes 
to 2042).  29 years of bonds in total left to pay off.   
April 2013 – District selects Brandis-Tallman as underwriter, Meyers-Nave as Bond 
Counsel.  District informed by Santa Rosa USDA office that Lisa Butler of the USDA 
Visalia Office is the person we need to talk to about this.  Lisa Butler is contacted 
and she confirms that she is the contact person.   
June 2013 – District authorizes refinance of entire bonds, sets pricing date of June 
19. 
      Bond market goes crazy on June 19, pricing called off, refinance of entire series 
not possible at that time. 
July 2013 – Bond market does not recover and full refinancing with a public offer is 
not possible, underwriter goes for private placement with a Cap One Bank – 
refinance 20 years of bonds, leaving $1.6m left of 2003 series of USDA bonds.  
Payment for USDA bonds is interest only for first 20 years; principal and interest for 
last nine – following the schedule of existing bonds.  One of the questions with the 
shortened refinancing was whether USDA was ok with it (see below for USDA 
response). 
August 2013 – District Board approves partial refunding at August 1, 2013 Board 
meeting.   
 
Mid August, Lisa Butler of USDA Visalia office approves final numbers of refinancing 
Text of USDA email approval: 
From: Butler, Lisa - RD, Visalia, CA [mailto:Lisa.Butler@ca.usda.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 10:19 AM 
To: Marge McWilliams 
Cc: rbrandis@brandistallman.com 
Subject: RE: Sweetwater Springs Water District: USDA payaoff amount - partial 
redemption 
 
USDA is in agreement to allow prepayment of principal installment so 9/12013 
through 9/1/2033 in the amount of $,1994,000.00 on the loan 91-02 (2003).   
There would still be interest payments due on this loan  91-02 (2003)  due on 
September 1 and March 1 for the outstanding installments during  this period.  
Also the borrower is still required to follow USDA servicing requirement in 
submitting annual audits; budgets; site visits; compliance reviews and other 
servicing requirements.   
   
Lisa M. Butler 
Area Specialist | Visalia Office 
Rural Development 
United States Department of Agriculture 
3530 W. Orchard Ct.  







USDA Refinancing   3 
August 7, 2014 


Visalia, CA 93277 
Phone: 559.734.8732 ext. 103 | Fax: 559.732.3481 
lisa.butler@ca.usda.gov 
www.rurdev.usda.gov | “Committed to the future of rural communities”  
   
Stay Connected with USDA: 


           
USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
   
From: Marge McWilliams [mailto:mmcwilliams@brandistallman.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: Butler, Lisa - RD, Visalia, CA 
Cc: rbrandis@brandistallman.com 
Subject: FW: Sweetwater Springs Water District: USDA payaoff amount - partial redemption 
  


Lisa:  Lender’s counsel requested us to provide payoff letters for your loans.  We provided the 
letters you sent for the 2 loans and explained that you could not provide a prorated payoff for 
payment of principal only through 9/1/33 and therefore we calculated the payoff and it was 
confirmed by the Verification Agent.  He replied the following:   
  
“Did USDA say why they would not provide a prorated payoff letter?  They will accept a partial 
payoff structured as this one is, won't they?” 
  
Can you help with his questions.  Thanks. 
  
  
Marge McWilliams 
BRANDIS TALLMAN LLC 
22 Battery Street, Suite 500 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415.912.5630 
415.912.5636 (fax) 
 
(end of email thread) 
 
Refi closes on or about August 15, 2013  
On or about August 21, USDA takes first payment under new structure 
 
March 3, 2014 – USDA informs private placement agent – Brandis-Tallman – that 
USDA is not able to process refinanced bonds.  We still do not have a resolution of 
this despite months of back and forth.  USDA has not been able to tell us what they 
think we owe them.  We don’t think we owe them anything beyond what was agreed 
to in August 2013.   
District understands that the problem is that USDA financial reporting system does 
not allow interest only payments.  We have offered a $1,000 annual principal 
payment and have received no official response to that offer although we were 
recently (last week) told that the USDA payment amount would be forthcoming soon 
– apparently they have not accepted the $1,000 principal proposal.   



http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome�

http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=RSS_FEEDS�

https://www.facebook.com/USDA�

https://twitter.com/usdard�

http://www.youtube.com/usda/�

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDARD/subscriber/new�

http://blogs.usda.gov/category/rural-development/�

mailto:mmcwilliams@brandistallman.com

mailto:rbrandis@brandistallman.com





USDA Refinancing   4 
August 7, 2014 


 
USDA claims partial refinancing contrary to USDA regs but is unable to clearly show 
this.  USDA claims that District did not get prior consent, but there is clear evidence 
that a USDA representative (Lisa Butler from the USDA Visalia Office) did approve 
the District action (multiple email and verbal communications).   
 
District entered into a contract with Cap One Bank to refinance the first 20 years of 
the USDA bonds on the assurance from USDA that this was ok.  To have USDA 
change their mind six months later is not ok.  To not even know how much USDA is 
thinking re annual payments 5 months after bringing up the issue is also not ok.  
District is making payments on the remainder of the USDA bonds and the Cap One 
bond.  The USDA amount (still unknown) was not included in the District budget but 
will likely substantially affect the savings on annual debt payments that the 
refinancing accomplished.   
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: CHANGE IN MONTE RIO TREATMENT PLANT CHLORINATION SYSTEM 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on staff’s investigations into changing the 
chlorination system at the Monte Rio Treatment Plant and provide direction to staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the July Board meeting, the Board asked staff for more information on the cost differences 
between the Trichlor system and our current Mioxx system and information from other agencies 
on how they have addressed the addition of cyanuric acid to the distribution system.  We have 
not had time this month to do those items and need to postpone this item.  If you have other 
questions about this, we can address those as well.   
 








   
    


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 


TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 7, 2014  
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING RE ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE  


 
 


RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 Open Public Hearing 
 Take public comment 
 Close Public Hearing 
 Adopt Resolution 14-15, Overruling Protests and Confirming Report 


on the annual Flat Charge at the same level ($198 per connection) 
as last year 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


The FY 2013-14 assessment generated approximately $740,137 in annual 
revenues.  This does not include $5,027 received this year for capacity 
charges on new services constructed, nor does it include interest earned 
on assessment revenue in FY 2013-14. 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


On an annual basis since July 1992, the District has imposed a flat charge 
for each separate water connection to a property.  Currently set at $198 
per water connection, the funds collected are largely used to pay for debt 
service on the original purchase of the water system and facility upgrades.  
Resolution 14-15 keeps the Flat Charge at $198 per connection.    
 
This annual charge is added to the tax bill and collected by the County, 
along with all other county property taxes and assessments.   


 
 







Resolution No. 14-15 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT OVERRULING PROTESTS AND CONFIRMING 


REPORT ON ANNUAL FLAT CHARGE FOR SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER 


DISTRICT. 
 


 WHEREAS, this Board did on July 14, 1992, adopt Ordinance No. 8 which 
established an annual flat charge, and authorized collection of such charge on the tax 
roll of the County of Sonoma, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared a written report containing a description of 
each parcel of real property receiving services and facilities from the District and the 
amount of the flat charge for each parcel for the 2013-14 fiscal year, and 
 
 WHEREAS,  said written report has been on file with the Clerk of said District, 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS,  notice appointing the time and place of hearing protests on said 
report was duly given in the manner provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all written protests and other written communications were publicly 
read at said meeting and all persons desiring to be heard were fully heard, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, as follows: 
 
 1. That all objections to and protests against said report have been heard by 
this Board and that said objections and protests be, and each of them is hereby 
overruled. 
 
 2. That said report be, and it is hereby adopted in full with the revisions to 
each charge as specified therein, and that said charges shall be collected on the tax roll 
of the County of Sonoma, in the manner provided by law. 
 
 3. That the Clerk of this District be, and he is hereby directed to file with the 
County Auditor of Sonoma County, on or before the 11th day of August, 2014, a copy of 
said report, upon which shall be endorsed over her signature a statement that the report 
has been finally adopted by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS 
WATER DISTRICT. 
 
 4. That the County Auditor of Sonoma County, shall upon receipt of said 
report, enter the amount of the charges against the respective lots or parcels as they 
appear on the assessment roll. 
 


***************************** 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and 
regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on August 
7, 2014, by the following vote. 







 
Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
 





		Item V-D Public Hearing re Annual Flat Charge

		Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 



		Item V-D.1 RES 14-15 Annual Flat Charges






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: SALES CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT PROPERTY AT 
17448 RIVER LANE, GUERNEVILLE, WITH THE RUSSIAN RIVER RECREATION AND PARK 
DISTRICT 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the progress of the sale of the 17448 
River Land parcel to the Russian River Recreation and Park District. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Agreed upon sales price is $60,000.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District and the Russian River Recreation and Park District (RRR&PD) have entered into a 
sales contract that would transfer the parcel at 17448 River Lane to the RRR&PD for $60,000 
subject to an open space easement held by the District.  The RRR&PD have had the easement 
language for some time; I was asked to come to the August 20 RRR&PD to explain the 
easement.   
 
Recently, the District was approached by Mark O’Flynn, the owner of a parcel two lots away 
regarding trespassing on his property which is a vacation rental on the Russian River.  In our 
discussion Mr. O’Flynn passed on his understanding of the various property boundaries of the 
river front properties, including the 17448 River Lane parcel.  Mr. O’Flynn encouraged me to 
read the property description of the parcel which states that the river side boundary is the “low 
water line of the Russian River as it existed on July 23, 1885.”  We do not know exactly where 
that line was on that date but that was prior to any dams on the River – summer dams and 
Coyote and Warm Springs Dams, so it would have been normal mid-summer unsupported flow. 
 
Prior to this discussion, we – both Districts – were thinking that there was a parcel between the 
District’s parcel and the river during summer.  From this property description, apparently there 
is not.  That other parcel is just land beneath the river to the mid-point of the river with a 10 
foot strip of land to River Lane.  The 17448 River Lane property description is attached as 
Exhibit A.   
 
One other piece of pertinent information is that I have been informed by staff associated with 
the RRR&PD that the State Lands Commissions has informed them that lands next to rivers are 
in the public trust and accessible to the public up to the ordinary high water mark.  That would 
mean that land between the river’s edge and the ordinary high water mark is accessible to the 
public, if there is public access to that location.  “The area between the ordinary high and low water 
marks on non-tidal waterways is subject to a “public trust easement” which is also under State Lands 
Commission jurisdiction.” California Civil Code, Section 830   







Exhibit A
. 17448 River Lane Property D


escription





		Item V-E - River Lane Property Sale

		Item V-E.2 17448 Property Description










Resolution No. 14-16 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT EXPRESSING 


APPRECIATION FOR THE SERVICES OF  
WALTER HALL AS MAINTENANCE WORKER 


 
WHEREAS, Walter Hall has been an employee of the District for over eighteen year not including 


time with Citizen’s Utilities, the District’s predecessor organization; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walter has dedicated considerable time and energy to improving the Sweetwater Springs 


Water District; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walter has discharged his duties as Maintenance Worker always with great humor; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walter has clearly distinguished himself as an icon of the District for his long list of 


funny, one-line comments throughout the years; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walter could always be counted on for a great costume at Halloween and devilled eggs at 


the BBQ’s and pot lucks, and both will be really missed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Walter brought his vast experience in the local area and in District water operations to 


the Maintenance Worker job every day; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors wish to recognize Walter for his many years of dedicated service. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 


SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, that: 
 


 1. Walter Hall be commended for his many years of service as a Maintenance Worker for the District 
and that he has many years of successful retirement. 
  
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly and regularly adopted and 
passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, 
California, at a meeting held on August 7, 2014 by the following vote: 
 
 APPROVED:  Sukey Robb-Wilder     
    Victoria Wikle,                  


Tim Lipinski  __________________ 
    Gaylord Schaap,      
    Rich Holmer                                           
 
ATTEST:            
  Julie A. Kenny, Clerk of the Board  Stephen Mack, General Manager 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: August 7, 2014  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in June was 22,074 units (50.7 AF, Monte Rio 


cycle) and production was 75.6 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and production were 
lower (59.4 AF and 86.0 AF, respectively).  The water lost percentage increased a bit to 
26.0%, as shown in Figure 1.  Figure 1A which splits the water sales and production 
between Guerneville and Monte Rio shows that the increase in lost water is from the 
Monte Rio system, even though the total water lost is much better there.   


 
3. Leaks:  In June we had 19 total leaks and spent 93 man-hours on them.   Those are fewer 


leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and more leaks and man-hours 
compared to May one year ago (16 leaks, 79 man-hours).  Figure 2 shows service and 
main leaks separately with a total breaks line as well.   


 
4. Flow at Hacienda: Figure 3 shows the flow in the Russian River this spring compared to 


last year, 2009 and the 2000-2008 average.  2009 was a similarly dry year, last year had a 
historically dry January through the summer, and the 2000-2008 average was the former 
standard for summer flow but we will likely not see that again.  Mid-summer flows are 
looking very similar to last year.          


 
5. 2015 CIP:   Piazza Construction started work on the 2015 CIP this week (July 29).             


 
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   One toilet rebate was approved in July.  The 


current Direct Install Program accounting numbers are as follows: 31 customers have had 
49 direct install toilet installations completed, 3 customers have not acted after being 
notified they are approved for installation and 11 previously approved customers are on a 
wait list.                    


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were five in-house projects reported for July.  


Staff replaced two services and meters on Bohemian Hwy (27.25 hours), replaced a water 
service on Old Cazadero Rd (17.5 hours), replaced assemblies on both sides of Dutch Bill 
Creek near Bohemian Hwy (9 hours), replaced service line on Drake Rd (31 hours), and 
repaired vault at the Park Ave. Tank (1.5 hours).   


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 5 
August 7, 2014 
 


8. Gantt Chart:   In the Gantt Chart for August we have ongoing work for the 2015 CIP 
which is happening.    


 
 
 
 Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages


Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13 Sep-13 Mar-14


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
if


fe
re


n
ce


 (
%


)


Sales


Production


%Difference


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Figure 1A.  Monte Rio and Guerneville Sales and Production 12 Month Moving Averages, SSWD 
Since March 2010 


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


Mar-
10


May-
10


Jul-
10


Sep-
10


Nov-
10


Jan-
11


Mar-
11


May-
11


Jul-
11


Sep-
11


Nov-
11


Jan-
12


Mar-
12


May-
12


Jul-
12


Sep-
12


Nov-
12


Jan-
13


Mar-
13


May-
13


Jul-
13


Sep-
13


Nov-
13


Jan-
14


Mar-
14


May-
14


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


25%


30%


35%


P
er


ce
n


t 
L


o
st


Monte Rio Sales


Guerneville Sales


Gville Prdtn


MR Prdtn


GV % Lost


MR % Lost


`







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 5 
August 7, 2014 
 


 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


Jan-
14


May-
14


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


 
Figure 3.  Russian River Summer Flow at Hacienda Bridge, 2014 Compared to Earlier Years 


and the 2000-2008 Average, Updated July 30, 2014


0


100


200


300


400


500


600


700


800


1-
Apr


8-
Apr


15
-A


pr


22
-A


pr


29
-A


pr


6-
M


ay


13
-M


ay


20
-M


ay


27
-M


ay


3-
Ju


n


10
-J


un


17
-J


un


24
-J


un
1-


Ju
l


8-
Ju


l


15
-J


ul


22
-J


ul


29
-J


ul


5-
Aug


12
-A


ug


19
-A


ug


26
-A


ug


2-
Sep


9-
Sep


16
-S


ep


23
-S


ep


30
-S


ep


F
lo


w
 (


cf
s)


2000-08 Avg


2009


2013


2014


Source: USGS 
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/uv?11467000







 
Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2014-15 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP
        2015 CIP Construction Starts
        2016 CIP Design
        2016 CIP Award of Contract
        2016 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-14
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Table 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: August 7, 2014 



